Adult Flag Football League



Men's & Women's

Tuesday nights 6 PM – 9PM, June 4th – July 16th (reg. season)

(a) the Carpenter Center Complex

Top 4 teams qualify for playoffs and championship July 23rd

Contact – Denzel Salazar (Program Director) 308-641-5445 programs@carpentercenter.us

Open Registration - March 15th - May 15th.

Register as a team (up to 10 - \$250 - additional players, more than 10, will be \$25) or free agent (\$25 - individually). Free agents can be assigned a team that's short of 10 and/or fill in as "sub" for teams running short week to week.

- 7-game regular season (2 games nightly)
- 5v5 games 40x20 field dimensions
- 50 minute gametime, 25 minute halves (running clock clock stops last minute of each half on dead ball(s), 10 minutes between games (for prep & arrival), games to start on or as close to on the hour as possible.
- 1 timeout each half per team
- Top 4 teams qualify for playoffs and championship July 23rd

Have fun, be competitive, be respectful and play ball!



All information is subject to change based on numbers of players, teams, etc. This is our first year offering the program, please be patient and understanding! We will do our best to operate smoothly and efficiently! We appreciate all constructive feedback!

Team Name:

Teams of 10 or less \$250, any additional players above 10 will be \$25 individually.

Free Agent - Free agents can be assigned to a team that's short of 10 and/or fill in as "sub" for teams running short week to week.

Free Agen	t (only use if Free A	Agent)	
Name, Age & Sex (N	ſ/F)		
Phone			
Name, Age & Sex (M/F)	Phone	<u>Email</u>	
1			
2.			
3.			
4			
5		·····	
6			
7			
8		·····	
9		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
10		·····	.
11			
12			• · · · · · · · ·
13			.
14			
15		·····	<u> </u>

Designated Team Captain (DTC):

Jerseys - Can purchase basic shirts (not included in registration fee) through the Carpenter Center or teams can outsource jerseys on your own decision via 3rd party company(s) or however you feel necessary.

If your team will purchase shirts through the Carpenter Center, please email Team Name, number of jerseys needed and sizes to programs@carpentercenter.us

<u>Paid – Unpaid ----- Cash/Check/Card (Program use only)</u> Equipment

Flags and footballs will be provided (participants can bring their own football if they prefer).

Cleats and mouthpiece are encouraged, but NOT required.

Participants are encouraged to bring speakers for music and fun.

Family members in attendance will need to bring their own seating.

We will be working on getting various food/drink vendors to participate!

Each team will be responsible for week to week referee fees of \$20 (not per game, but per week). This works out to \$2 (or less) a person (weekly) for teams of 10+. Additional donations to fund referees are much appreciated!

If you or anyone you know want to help referee and make a few dollars, please reach out to 308-641-5445 or programs@carpentercenter.us

Waiver

Participation in physical activities involves certain risks, strains, exhaustion, joint injury, etc. The Carpenter Center will NOT be liable for lost or stolen items while program participants are using the facilities. I give permission for the Carpenter Center, without obligation, to use any photographs, video footage, recordings, voice recordings, etc. which may include my voice/image, or that of my child(ren) for the purposes of promotion. I, the undersigned, for myself and my heirs, do hereby release the Carpenter Center/Housing Authority of Western Nebraska/City of Terrytown and its employees, agents, volunteers, and coaches from any and all claims for injury, death, loss, or damage I/my child(ren) may suffer as a result of participation.

Signature: _____ Date: _____